Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:11 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi'; '"MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed’; 'Naila Nizam’;
nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Unapproved absenteeism from Field(Azeem shah landikotal UC Mirdad khel)

Dear Waseem/Faizan,

With reference to below email, UCPO Mr. Azeem Shah has non-serious attitude towards his responsibilities.
He remained absent from field activities on dated 7t February 2020 without approval of concern authorities.
Moreover, he is not sharing daily activities report with his supervisor from last 4 weeks. He is recommended
for explanation letter followed warning if response is not satisfactory.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: UDDIN, Syed Ghayas [mailto:uddins@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Cc: azeem shah <azeemshah4467 @gmail.com>; SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int>; KHAN, Misal
<mikhan@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: Unapproved absenteeism from Field(Azeem shah landikotal UC Mirdad khel)

Dear Shahid shb/ Nadeem Jan shb
Aoa
I hope my mail finds you best of your health.
It is For Information that Azeem Shah UCPo Uc Mirdad khel landikotal was absent from field activities
yesterday with out perior Information from concern supervisor.
He didnt attend any activities yesterday knowing that desk and field activities for upcoming campaign is going
on though out district.
Moreover he didn't shown compliance to send daily activities SMS to supervisor from last 3 to 4 weeks.
His casual approach towards activities is always been a point of concern.
Kindly take appropriate action as per SOPs.
Incase of any query please do let me know.
THANKS .
BEST REGARDS.
Dr Ghayas uddin
PEO Khyber
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